
January 17, 2018 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Brown v. Brown, No. 17-887 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

MAYER•BROWN 
Mayer Brown LLP 

1999 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006-1101 

Main Tel (202) 263-3000 
Main Fax (202) 263-3300 

www.mayerbrown.com 

Andrew J. Pincus 
Direct Tel +1 202 263 3220 
Direct Fax +1 202 263 5220 

aplncus@mayerbrown.com 

I represent respondent in the above-captioned matter. The brief in opposition is currently 
due on January 22, 2018. 

I respectfully request a 30-day extension, to and including February 21, 2018, in which to 
file a brief in opposition in this matter. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely 

Andrew J. Pincus 

cc: Counsel for Petitioners 

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with our associated English limited liability partnership. 


